



Remember in your Prayers <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Family of Barbara Hohensee</li> </ul>	Janet Johnson
Treasurer's Report	Janet Johnson
Bylaws-were emailed to members to review. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Wanda Anglin made a motion to approve the Bylaws with the corrections of the typographical errors.</li> <li>Debbie Braden seconded the motion.</li> <li>Motion was voted on, motion carried.</li> </ul>	Janet Johnson
Garden Angel-was tabled because it wasn't emailed to members <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Cheryl Rose will email members so they can review before voting on policy at next meeting.</li> </ul>	Janet Johnson
Budget <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Wanda Anglin made a motion to adopt the budget after removing Montezuma. We had \$150 designated to Montezuma Gardens. We are unable to use the water at the facility.</li> <li>Debbie Braden seconded it, members voted. Motion carried</li> </ul>	Janet Johnson

<b>Committee Response</b>
Scholarship Quilt <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Sharon Heiman presented the quilt to the members.</li> <li>Kingsize and called Foothill Trails.</li> <li>It will be raffled off on December 13, 2023. Tickets are \$2 a piece and \$10 for 1 book of 6.</li> <li>Members picked up an envelope with 5 books included. Sharon H. asked that members sign the tickets out so she can keep track of who has the tickets</li> </ul>



## Committee Response

Wanda Anglin will send out an email with a picture of the quilt and information regarding the selling of the raffle tickets.

### Flower Show

- Discussed the upcoming Flower Show on November 8, 2023.
- Regena Williamson and Helen Huddleston will finalize the flower show schedule.
- Members can sign up for the categories next month.
- Horticulture handout.

Brookwood- see committee report

### Communication

- Cheryl Rose gave a brief update on her committee.
- Chris Schobel is sending out birthday, get well or sympathy cards to our members.
- Bonnie Halkett will be calling members without emails to updates of the club meetings

Decorate the Fair Entrance Gate-see committee report

### Communication committee

- Wanda Anglin gave updates on website and FaceBook Group

### Courthouse Square

- Deer are eating our plants and vines.
- Debbie Braden is encouraging members to water at the courthouse.
- Debbie Braden will bring a sign up sheet at October's meeting so members can sign up to water at the courthouse.

Fall Decorating at the Courthouse Square.

- October 23, 2023 at 9:00.

Yearbook Committee

<b>Committee Response</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Will receive a yearbook next month.</li></ul>
No Food Pantry donations this month
Potted plants were raffled off to members
Adjourn



*Janet Johnson*

President

*9/13/23*

Date

*Jennie Pritchett*

Recording Secretary

*9/13/23*

Date

